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Memorandum
To: PVAMU Campus Community
From: Sarina Willis, Vice President for Enrollment Management & Student Success
Date: February 27, 2025
Subject: Exciting Launch of BANNER 9 — Coming March 1, 2025

We are thrilled to announce the launch of BANNER 9, a brand-new version of Panther Tracks,
on March 1, 2025. This upgrade brings exciting improvements that will enhance the experience
for both students and faculty, making your day-to-day interactions with our campus systems
more efficient and enjoyable.

What’s New in BANNER 9?
e For Students: The new BANNER 9 system provides a registration experience that
includes improved course search capabilities and an enhanced registration planning
process.

e For Faculty: Faculty will benefit from new and improved attendance tracking and grade
submission processes, simplifying the management of courses and streamlining tasks.
Additionally, the system provides the ability to view your class schedule in a convenient
week-at-a-glance calendar format.

BANNER 9’s intuitive, mobile-friendly design ensures that whether you are on campus or on the
go, you will have access to the tools you need at your fingertips.

For more information about BANNER 9 and the upcoming changes, please visit
www.pvamu.edu/registrar/panthertracks.
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